
PZC Meeting – July 21, 2022 Page 1 of 4 
 

Scott  Shelburne, Chairman                                                           City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                                 City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary                                       City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown                                 City Engineer, Mike Kurzy  
Holly Knee            Planning Coordinator, Christian Gable 
Tom Mayhew 
Robert Franklin 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  
  

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JULY 21, 2022 - 4:30 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen. 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Joint Public Hearing 
with City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting held June 14, 2022. 

 
b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held June 
16, 2022. 

 
 
3. STAFF REPORTS 
 
 
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the 
agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS 



PZC Meeting – July 21, 2022 Page 2 of 4 
 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning 
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.) 

 
 
6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

MAGNOLIA PLACE, SECTION 1, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/-33.6 ACRES.  
 
 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 15-ACRE 

1486 TRACT, WILLIAM T. DUNLAVY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 168, PRELIMINARY 
PLAT  

 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MYRTLE 

GARDENS, FINAL PLAT, +/-27.794 ACRES  
 
 
9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MUSTANG RIDGE, SECTION 3, +/-25.522 ACRES  
 
 
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MUSTANG 

RIDGE, SECTION 3, FINAL PLAT, +/-25.522 ACRES  
 
 
11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MAGNOLIA RIDGE, SECTION 15, +/-20.232 ACRES  
 
 
12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE, SECTION 15, FINAL PLAT, +/-20.232 ACRES  
 
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 17, +/-50.434 ACRES 
 
 
14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 17, FINAL PLAT, +/-50.434 ACRES 
 
 
15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 18, FINAL PLAT, +/-27.589 ACRES 
 
 
16. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 19, FINAL PLAT, +/-33.709 ACRES 



PZC Meeting – July 21, 2022 Page 3 of 4 
 

17. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 20, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/-41.3 ACRES 

 
 
18. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITIES AT ESCONDIDO ALONG 
PRADOO CROSSING. 

 
 
19. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

ESCONDIDO, SECTION 5, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/-29.567 ACRES 
 
 
20. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR ESCONDIDO, SECTION 5, +/-29.567 ACRES  
 
 
21. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

ESCONDIDO, SECTION 5, FINAL PLAT, +/-29.567 ACRES 
 
 
22. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

ESCONDIDO, SECTION 7, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/-32.206 ACRES 
 
 
23. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

ESCONDIDO, SECTION 7, FINAL PLAT, +/-32.206 ACRES 
 
 
24. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE 

ESCONDIDO, SECTION 9, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/-13.114 ACRES 
 
 
25. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MILL CREEK ESTATES SEC 6, +/-43.7 ACRES 
 
 
26. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MILL CREEK ESTATES SEC 8, +/-19.2 ACRES 
 
 
27. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR WINDMILL ESTATES, +/-8.164 ACRES 
 
 
28. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 



PZC Meeting – July 21, 2022 Page 4 of 4 
 

29. ADJOURN 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Closed Executive Session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government 
Code. 551.071(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.086 (Deliberations about competitive 
matters), and 551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development Matters). 
 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested 
to contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate 
arrangements. 
 

 
CERTIFICATE 

I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code.  
DATE    
TIME         
TAKEN DOWN   
           
        
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 14, 2022     Page 1 of 3 

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                                                                                City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                                                                  City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary                                                            City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown                                             City Engineer, AEI, Mike Kurzy 
Robert Franklin                                 Planning Coordinator, Christian Gable 
Holly Knee 
Tom Mayhew 
 
 

 
 

  
MINUTES OF THE JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
 REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 14, 2022 
A joint meeting of the Magnolia City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission was held on June 14, 2022, 
beginning at 6:30 p.m. in the Sewall Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, 
Texas 77354. 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Todd Kana convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
 

a. INVOCATION  
Councilmember Dantzer delivered the invocation. 

 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Mayor Todd Kana led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S.A. and Texas flags. 
 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Mayor Todd Kana called roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following Council 

members in attendance:  Todd Kana, Daniel Miller, Matthew Dantzer, Brenda Hoppe and Jack 
L Huitt Jr. 

 
 Absent: Richard Carby 
 

Chairman Shelburne called roll for the Planning & Zoning Commission members and declared a 
quorum present with the following members in attendance: Scott Shelburne, Anne Sundquist, 
Trevor Brown, and Holly Knee. 
 
Absent: Josh Jakubik, Tom Mayhew, and Robert Franklin 

 
 Staff present:   City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, and Planning 

Coordinator Christian Gable  
 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Generally limited to three minutes per person; in accordance with state law, 

the time may be reduced if there is a high number of speakers or other considerations.) 
 
None 

 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 14, 2022     Page 2 of 3 

3. OPEN JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

 
 Mayor Todd Kana opened the Joint Public Hearing at 6:32 p.m. 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

On June 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission 
and City Council will hold a joint public hearing in the Council Chambers of Magnolia 
City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, giving all interested 
persons the right to appear and be heard, and to discuss: 

 •  Conditional Use Permit for Magnolia ISD Williams Elementary School at 
18101 FM 1488 concerning use of preconstructed buildings in a 
nonresidential, Public Use (PU) zoned district.     

 
Mayor Kana read aloud the Notice of Public Hearing. 
 
Planning & Zoning Chairman Scott Shelburne provided an overview of the item and 
recommendation for approval. 
 
Tim Bruner, Executive Director of Facilities for Magnolia ISD, addressed the Council and provided 
additional information. 
 
 

4. CLOSE JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION AND CONVENE JOINT OPEN MEETING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING 
& ZONING COMMISSION 
 
Mayor Todd Kana closed the Joint Public Hearing and convened the Joint Open Meeting at 6:33 
p.m. 

 
 

5. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION BY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGARDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR MAGNOLIA ISD WILLIAMS ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL AT 18101 FM 1488 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit for Magnolia ISD Williams 

Elementary School at 18101 FM 1488 made by Trevor Brown and seconded by Anne 
Sundquist, the Commission members present voted and the motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 

 
 

6. ADJOURN JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION AND RECONVENE OPEN REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Mayor Todd Kana closed the Joint Public Hearing at 6:45 p.m. and convened the Joint Open 
Meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 14, 2022     Page 3 of 3 

  Planning & Zoning Commission 
   
         
        _____________________________ 
        Scott Shelburne, Chairman 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia Planning 
and Zoning Commission held on June 14, 2022. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2022     Page 1 of 5 
 

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                                                                                City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                                                                  City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary                                                            City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown                                             City Engineer, AEI, Mike Kurzy 
Robert Franklin               Planning Consultant, Tana Ross 
Holly Knee 
Tom Mayhew 
 
 

 
 

  
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2022 

A meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was held on June 16, 2022, beginning at 4:30 p.m. in the Sewall 
Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice Chairman Anne Sundquist called the regular meeting to order at 4:30 pm. 
 

a. INVOCATION 
Tom Mayhew delivered the invocation. 

 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vice Chairman Anne Sundquist led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Vice Chairman Anne Sundquist called roll and certified a quorum present with the 

following Planning & Zoning Commission members in attendance: Anne Sundquist, 
Josh Jakubik, Trevor Brown, Holly Knee, and Tom Mayhew. Scott Shelburne arrived 
after the start of the meeting. 

 
Absent: Josh Jakubik 
 

 Staff present: City Administrator Don Doering, and Planning Coordinator Christian Gable. 
 
 

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
Vice Chairman Anne Sundquist opened the Public Hearing at 4:31 p.m., read the Notice 
of Public hearing aloud and asked for any public comments. 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On June 16, 2022 at 4:30 pm., City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning 
Commission will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers of Magnolia 
City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, giving all 
interested persons the right to appear and be heard to discuss a rezoning to 
the City of Magnolia Official Zoning Map for 0.9183 acres of land being 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2022     Page 2 of 5 
 

Reserve "A" and the east 55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of Magnolia Business 
Center, Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, of MONTGOMERY 
County, Texas, from Neighborhood Conservation 2 to Suburban Village. 
 

Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355, spoke in opposition to this item. 
 
Marcy Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355, spoke in opposition to this item. 
 
James Elmore, 212 W 33rd St., Houston, TX 77018, spoke in favor of this item.  
 
Charlotte Harris, 19603 Timber Ridge, Magnolia, TX 77355 spoke in regard to Keep 
Magnolia Beautiful and the widening of Nichols Sawmill Rd. 

 
Cathy Yowell, 215 Dogwood Trail., Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to the UDC and 
the roles and responsibilities of the Commission as it relates to making decisions. 
 

 
3. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

Chairman Shelburne closed the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at 
5:26 p.m. 
 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen.  
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Joint Public Hearing 
with City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting held May 10, 2022. 
 

b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held May 
19, 2022. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Anne Sundquist and 
seconded by Robert Franklin, the Commission members present voted and 
the motion carried unanimously, 6-0. 

 
 

5. REQUESTS/ PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

None 
 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(For matters not on the agenda. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the Commission members 
shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2022     Page 3 of 5 
 

None 
 
 
7. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning 
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.) 

 
None 

 
 
8. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS 
 

City Administrator Don Doering provided a brief summary of developments. 
 
 
9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE REZONING TO THE CITY 

OF MAGNOLIA OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR SM DADA ENTERPRISES LLC FROM 
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 2 (NC 2) TO SUBURBAN VILLAGE (SV) 
Consideration and possible action to review and approve rezoning to the City of Magnolia 
Official Zoning Map for 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 55.25 feet 
of Reserve "D" of Magnolia Business Center, Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 
177, of MONTGOMERY County, Texas, from Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC 2) to 
Suburban Village (SV). 
 
Chairman Franklin and Planning Coordinator Christian Gable provided comments. Frank 
Parker, Marcy Parker and James Elmore also provided additional comments. There was 
further discussion. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve rezoning to the City of Magnolia Official Zoning 
Map for SM Dada Enterprises LLC from Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC 
2) to Suburban Village (SV) made by Robert Franklin and seconded by Anne 
Sundquist, the Commission members present voted and the motion carried 
unanimously, 6-0. 

 
 
10. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION – MAGNOLIA TRACE, PROPOSED MIXED-USE 

DEVELOPMENT 
 

Katy Harris and Abby Martinez, with LJA Engineering (Planning) and Lindsey Adams, 
Director of Development with BCS Capital Group, presented this item located south of 
FM 1488 and east of Spur 149 to the Commission. The intent is to annex some of the 
property into the City of Magnolia. 

 
 
11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MILL 

CREEK ESTATES, SECTION 6A, FINAL PLAT, +/-30.239 ACRES 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable stated the plat has been reviewed by City Engineer, 
a letter of no objection provided, and recommends approval. 

 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2022     Page 4 of 5 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates, Section 6A, Final Plat, +/-30.239 
acres made by Anne Sundquist and seconded by Trevor Brown, the 
Commission members present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 
6-0. 

 
 
12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MILL 

CREEK ESTATES, SECTION 6B, FINAL PLAT, +/-8.706 ACRES 
 
Planning Coordinator Christian Gable stated the plat has been reviewed by City Engineer, 
a letter of no objection provided, and recommends approval. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates, Section 6B, Final Plat, +/-8.706 

acres made by Robert Franklin and seconded by Holly Knee, the 
Commission members present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 
6-0. 

 
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MILL 

CREEK ESTATES, SECTION 6C, FINAL PLAT, +/-13.110 ACRES 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable stated the plat has been reviewed by City Engineer, 
a letter of no objection provided, and recommends approval. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates, Section 6C, Final Plat, +/-13.110 

acres made by Trevor Brown and seconded by Anne Sundquist, the 
Commission members present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 
6-0. 

 
 
14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 

MAGNOLIA  VILLAGE  RETAIL  RESERVE A (13370, 13380 AND 13396 FM 1488) 
  

Daniel Grimaldi, with LJA Engineering, presented this item. There was further discussion. 
The Commission decided that the approval includes the 7’ encroachment into the buffer 
yard with the condition that it meets UDC landscaping requirements. 

 
MOTION:      Upon a motion to approve Site Plan for Magnolia Village Retail Reserve A 

(13370, 13380, and 13396 FM 1488) with condition that it meets UDC 
landscaping requirements made by Anne Sundquist and seconded by Holly 
Knee, the Commission members present voted and the motion carried 
unanimously, 6-0. 

 
 
15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MAGNOLIA 

PLACE SECTION 1, PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE A NO. 1, +/-1.184 ACRES 
Planning Coordinator Christian Gable stated the plat has been reviewed by City Engineer, 
a letter of no objection provided, and recommends approval. 

 



PZC Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2022     Page 5 of 5 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Magnolia Place Section 1, Partial Replat of 
Reserve A No. 1, +/-1.184 acres made by Holly Knee and seconded by Robert 
Franklin, the Commission members present voted and the motion carried 
unanimously, 6-0. 

 
 
16. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MUSTANG 

RIDGE, SECTION 3, FINAL PLAT, +/-25.522 ACRES 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable stated the plat has been reviewed by City Engineer, 
and there are outstanding comments that need to be addressed so this item will be 
brought back to the Commission. No action taken. 

 
 
17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 None 
 
 
18. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn made by Robert Franklin and seconded by Trevor 

Brown, the Commission members present voted, the motion carried 
unanimously, 6-0 and Chairman Shelburne adjourned the meeting at 6:29 
pm. 

 
  Planning & Zoning Commission 
   
         
        _____________________________ 
        Scott Shelburne, Chairman 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia 
Planning and Zoning Commission held on June 16, 2022. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 6

Background/Information:
An application for a preliminary plat was received on June 3, 2022. 

Comments: 
Lot standards were approved through Variance granted by City Council 
on July 12. As of July 18, this project is pending a Letter of No Objection 
given the re-submittal requested by City Engineer addressing the lot 
size approval on the plans.

Action Requested:
Approve preliminary plat for Magnolia Place Section 1. 

Recommendation: 
Approve preliminary plat for Magnolia Place Section 1. 

Attachments: 
Preliminary Plat 

pmendes
Highlight



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Preliminary Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a preliminary plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

Katy Harris

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy Ste. 600

Houston TX 77042

713-358-8536

kharris@lja.com

N/A

N/A

Magnolia Place Section 1

N/A

Meritage Homes

3250 Briarpark Drive, Ste. 100

Houston, TX 77042

972-768-1876

N/A

ryan.day@meritagehomes.com



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  

Magnolia Place Section 1

SU - Semi-Urban Residential

Undeveloped Acreage

Single-family residential

33.6

Richards John B Survey, A-449



3 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s),

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds

description:

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc.

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the preliminary plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size in blue or black line

□ All fees

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review

□ Title opinion (title search) from a title guaranty company not more than 30 days old

□ Three (3) original copies of a letter of transmittal

□ Vicinity map

□ North arrow

□ Revision date

□ Legal description of the parcel proposed for subdivision

□ Scale

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals)

□ Tabulations that include:

□ The number of lots in the subdivision

□ The size of the parcel

□ Water available for fire protection

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots

□ Location and dimensions of right-of-ways, lots, utility easements, open spaces, and buffers

□ Required justifications for cul-de-sacs, if cul-de-sacs are proposed

□ Three (3) copies of blue or black line prints of the preliminary plans for the furnishings of water,

sanitary sewer facilities, and provisions for storm sewers and general drainage facilities

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial,

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description

□ Location and size of proposed parks, playgrounds, civic (including church) or school sites or other

special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, provided on a separate attached

description

□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description

□ Statement of proposed plans for drainage and sewage disposal/outfall, including location of

proposed culverts and bridge, provided on a separate utility sheet

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases

□ Traffic study (if necessary)

Undeveloped Acreage

Magnolia Place Section 1

Single family residential with 124 lots



4 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

______________________________________ __________________________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

Katy Harris

6-3-2022

Magnolia Place Section 1



BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

BEARING

S 69°43'51" W

S 49°41'15" W

S 06°05'09" E

S 78°33'35" W

N 06°13'53" W

N 78°33'52" E

N 14°42'22" W

N 75°52'27" E

N 14°06'28" W

N 80°51'43" E

N 80°26'33" E

S 20°08'14" E

N 79°09'48" E

N 20°09'40" W

N 80°26'33" E

N 80°44'10" E

S 25°16'18" E

S 22°19'40" E

S 71°08'48" W

S 18°51'40" E

S 17°09'40" E

DISTANCE

462'

14'

663'

668'

18'

37'

487'

90'

477'

1024'

16'

122'

91'

120'

145'

345'

62'

200'

25'

183'

57'

BOUNDARY CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

RADIUS

650'

ARC

669'

CHORD BEARING

N 71°58'30" W

CHORD

639'

RESERVE TABLE

RESERVE

A

B

C

D

E

F

ACRES

±2.05Ac.

±0.37Ac.

±6.01Ac.

±0.02Ac.

±0.23Ac.

±0.53Ac.

TYPE

Landscape / Open Space / Utility Easement

Landscape / Open Space / Utility Easement

Drill Site

Landscape / Open Space

Landscape / Open Space / Utility Easement / Park

Landscape / Open Space / Utility Easement

MAGNOLIA

PLACE

SECTION 1

(Not to scale)

V i c i n i t y   M a p 

C

R

E

E

K
V

I
E

W
W

A
Y

(

5

0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

)

C

L

R

=

4

0

0

'

R

A

I

L

W

A

Y

 

C

O

U

R

T

(

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

10' B.L. & U.E.

10' B.L. & U.E.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

'
 

U

.

E

.

1

4

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

'
 

U

.

E

.

1
4

'
U

.
E

.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.
1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

1

4

' 
U

.
E

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'

B

.

L

.

G

R

E

Y

S

T

O

N

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

(
5

0

' 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

W

I

N

D

I

N

G

 

M

E

A

D

O

W

S

 

D

R

I

V

E

(

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

P

L

E

A

S

A

N

T

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

S

A

N

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

(
5

0

' 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

W

H

I
T

E

 
O

A

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

G

R

E

E

N

 
P

A

S

T

U

R

E

S

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

' 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

Y
E

L
L

O

W

S

T

O

N

E

D

R

I

V

E

(

5

0

'

R

.
O

.

W

.

)

L

8

L

7

L

6

L5

L

4

C

1

L
3

L2

L

1

L

2

1

L

2

0

L19

L

1

8

L

1

7

L

1

6

L

1

5

L

1

4

L

1

3

L

1

2

L11

L

1

0

L

9

A

C

B

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

9

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

17

18

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

19

20

21

22

25

29

36

35

34

33

32

31

9

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

38
37

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

4

5

3

2

1

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

E

8

30

50'R

5

0

'

R

5

0

'

R 5

0

'
R

5

4

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

46'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

6

1

'

5

1

'

5

1

'

6

1

'

5

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

7

7

'

5

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

5

7

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

6

1

'

6
9
'

6

9

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

8

3

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

5
4
'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'
4
4
'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4
5
'

4
5
'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

6

9

'

6

9

'

5

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

6

'

4

6

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

9

'

5

6

'

5
6
'

5
6
'

5

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

8

'

4

9

'

5

5

'

4

5

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4
7
'

4
7
'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

4

7

'

1

1

3

'

5

4

'

5

7

'

6

0

'

6

5

'

4

6

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

4

5

'

5

5

'

2

0

'

B

.

L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'

B

.

L

.

2

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

2

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'

B
.L.

2

5

'
 

B

.

L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

5

' 
B

.
L

.

2

0

'

B

.
L

.

2

5

'
 

B

.

L

.

2

5

'
 
B

.
L

.

2

5

'
 

B

.

L

.

2

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

4

4

3

0

6

 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L

T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
M

.
C

.

3
0
6
 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L
T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
P

.
M

.
C

.

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

1

5

'

6

2

'

1

2

8

'

1

3

7

'

1

3

7

'

1

3

7

'

1

3

7

'

1

3

7

'

1

4

0

'

1
5
2
'

168'

1

7

5

'

1

4

6

'

1

5

4

'

1

5

7

'

1

4

9

'

1

4

4

'

1

3

7

'

1

3

6

'

1

3

6

'

1

2

6

'

1

1

1

'

1

2

0

'

1

1

8

'

1

1

9

'

1

2

1

'

1

2

2

'

1

2

4

'

1

2

6

'

1

2

8

'

1

3

0

'

1

3

1

'

1

3

3

'

1

3

6

'

1
4
2
'

1

5

4

'

1

2

1

'

1

4

7

'

1

6

5

'

1

8

5

'

1

7

8

'

1
5
9
'

1
3
6
'

1

4

1

'

1

4

0

'

1

3

6

'

1

3

1

'

1

2

7

'

125'

1

7

4

'

1

2

4

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

3

0

'

131'

1

3

2

'

1

2

2

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

2

5

'

1

3

3

'

1

3

4

'

1
3
4
'

1

3

3

'

1

3

1

'

1

2

7

'

C

L

R

=

3

0

0

'

C

L

R

=

4

0

0

'

C
L

R
=

5
0

0
'

C

L

R

=

5

0

'

5

0

'

R

1

4

'

U

.
E

.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.

1

4

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

4

'
 
U

.
E

.

R

E

D

 
B

A

Y

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

(
6

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

242

2

4

0

238

236

2

3

4

2

3

6

238

2

4

0

2

4

4

242

2

4

4

2
4
2

240

2

3

8

2
4
4

2
4
2

2402
3
8

2
3
6

2
3
4

2
3
2

2
3
0

2
2
8

2

2

4

2
2
6

242

2

4

6

2
4
8

2
5
0

2
5
2

2
4
8

2
4
8

2
4
6

2
4
4

2
4
2

240

2
3
8

2
3
62

3
4

2

3

2

2
3
0

2
2
6

2
2
4

2
2
8

2

4

0

2

3

8

2

4

2

2
4
4

2

4

4

2
4
6

246

2
4
8

252

2

5

0

2
5
2

250

2

4

8

2
4
2

2
4
0

2
5
2

2

5

0

2

5

2

250

252

F

D

24

27

28

29

30

31

23

26

2

0

'

B.L
.

1

4

'

U

.

E

.

1

1

5

'

1

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

2

'
 
B

.
L

.

1

2

'
 

B

.

L

.

1

0

'
 

U

.

E

.

1

0

'

U

.

E

.

1

0

'

U

.

E

.

1

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

0

'
 

U

.

E

.

1

0

'
 
U

.
E

.

1

2

'

B

.

L

.

1

2

'

B

.

L

.

1

2

'
 
B

.
L

.

1

2

'
 
B

.
L

.

1

2

'
 
B

.
L

.

1

2

'

B

.

L

.

1

2

'
 
B

.
L

.

06.03.2022LJA# 2040-07010

PLANNER:

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

Magnolia Place
Section 1

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S

Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77042

713.953.5200 - f 713.953.5026

Land & Master Planning

Land Use/Feasibility Studies

Sustainable Design

Urban Design

Landscape Architecture

NORTH

±33.6 ACRES

124 LOTS (45' x 120' TYP.) AND

5 RESTRICTED RESERVES IN 4 BLOCKS

OUT OF THE 

RICHARD JOHN B SURVEY, A-449

CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:

MERITAGE HOMES

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA ORDINANCES

GOVERNING LAND PLATTING IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF

THE AFOREMENTIONED  ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE MAGNOLIA PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR

THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE IN

LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR

EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY,

CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER,

OR UNDER THE PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE,

CABLE, ETC.) HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT

ARE CONCEPTUAL AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

LEGEND

INDICATES RESERVE

INDICATES BUILDING LINE

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

INDICATES OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS MONTGOMERY COUNTY

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEED RECORDS

INDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY

INDICATES DOCUMENT NUMBER

INDICATES STREETNAME CHANGE

INDICATES ZERO LOT

RES.

B.L.

U.E.

O.P.R.M.C.

M.C.D.R.

R.O.W.

DOC. NO.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL EASEMENTS ON LOT LINES ARE CENTERED UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

2. ALL STREET INTERSECTION RIGHT-OF-WAY RETURN RADII ARE 25 FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL STREETS WILL BE PAVED WITH CONCRETE AND BE CURB AND GUTTER STREETS WITH STORM SEWERS.

4. ALL  PROPERTY  LINE  DIMENSIONS  ARE  APPROXIMATE.

5. SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SHALL MEAN THE USE OF A LOT WITH ONE BUILDING DESIGNED FOR AND CONTAINING NOT MORE THAN TWO SEPARATE UNITS WITH FACILITIES FOR

LIVING SLEEPING, COOKING, AND EATING THEREIN.  A LOT UPON WHICH IS LOCATED A FREE-STANDING BUILDING CONTAINING ONE DWELLING UNIT AND A DETACHED

SECONDARY DWELLING UNIT OF NOT MORE THAN 900 SQUARE FEET ALSO SHALL BE CONSIDERED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL.  A BUILDING THAT CONTAINS ONE DWELLING

UNIT ON ONE LOT THAT IS CONNECTED BY A PARTY WALL TO ANOTHER BUILDING CONTAINING ONE DWELLING UNIT ON AN ADJACENT LOT SHALL BE SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL.

6. EACH LOT SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF TWO OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT ON EACH LOT.  IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE A SECONDARY UNIT IS PROVIDED

ONLY ONE ADDITIONAL SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

P L A N N I N G  &

L A N D S C A P E

A R C H I T E C T U R E

1000 50 200











3

0

6

 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L

T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
M

.
C

.

3

0

6

 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L

T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
P

.
M

.
C

.

3

0

6

 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L

T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
M

.
C

.

3

0

6

 
M

O

N

T

G

O

M

E

R

Y

,
 
L

T

D

2

.
9

1

 
A

C

R

E

 
A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

F

.
N

.
 
2

0

1

0

0

9

0

9

4

2

,
 
O

.
P

.
P

.
M

.
C

.

N

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 7

Background/Information:
An application for a preliminary plat was received on May 5, 2022. 

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection from City Engineer was received May 16, 2022.

Action Requested:
Approve preliminary plat for 15-acre 1486 Tract, William T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract 168. 

Recommendation: 
Approve preliminary plat for 15-acre 1486 Tract, William T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract 168. 

Attachments: 
Preliminary Plat 

pmendes
Highlight



1 

Preliminary Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a preliminary plat. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant Property Owner (if different) 

____________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Name  Name 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Street Address  Street Address 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip City, State Zip 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Phone  Phone 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Fax Fax 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
E-mail E-mail

Architect (if different) Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

____________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Name  Name 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Street Address  Street Address 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip City, State Zip 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Phone  Phone 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Fax Fax 

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
E-mail E-mail

24275 Katy Freeway, Suite 200

Katy, TX 77494

281-810-1422

jcurtis@meta-pd.com

832-295-1056

Wan Bridge Land, LLC - Andrew Loessin

5847 San Felipe Street, #2800

Houston, TX 77057

andrew@wlanddevelopment.com

BGE Inc. - T. Jeremy Thomas, P.E.

281-558-8700

JThomas@bgeinc.com

10777 Westheimer Rd #400

Houston, TX 77042

META Planning & Design - Jennifer Curtis



2 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 
(Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

Present Use of Property 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Use of the Property 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

 _________________________________
R40284

William T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract 168

ETJ

undeveloped

residential - townhomes platted as multi-family

15.00







Plat Name: 15-acre FM 1486 Tract – Preliminary Plat 

Date:  May 5th, 2022 

Applicant: META Planning + Design LLC 

 

Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial, 
commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description: 
 

The application proposes a residential community with public streets.  The dwellings will be platted as 

multi-family reserves under single ownership, but will appear as a mix of townhomes and duplexes.  

There will be landscaping surrounding the dwelling units, similar to traditional multi-family structures, 

but the structures will appear visually like single- or two-family homes with their own driveways, 

garages, privacy fences, and exterior front doors. 



Plat Name: 15-acre FM 1486 Tract – Preliminary Plat 

Date:  May 5th, 2022 

Engineer: BGE Inc. 

 

Proposed plans for drainage and sewage disposal/outfall, including location of proposed culverts and 
bridge: 
 

The ±15 acres site will outfall in a proposed detention pond on the property directly south of the site. 

Culverts will be required along the eastern side of FM 1486 where the two proposed roadways will 

intersect with FM 1486. Regarding wastewater, sanitary sewage will drain via a 10-inch sanitary sewer 

line along the western property line to the existing 12 sanitary sewer in FM 1774. 

















36" HDPE STM.

48" HDPE STM.

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
.

10" PVC SAN.

DETENTION POND
BY OTHERS

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24" RCP STM.

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24" RCP STM. 24" RCP STM.
24" RCP STM. 24" RCP STM.

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
.

8" PVC SAN.8" PVC SAN.8" PVC SAN.

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.
8" PVC SAN.8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
.

8"
 P

VC
 S

AN
.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.
24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

8" PVC SAN.

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24
" R

CP
 S

TM
.

24" RCP STM.24" RCP STM.
24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM. 24" RCP STM. 24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

24" RCP STM.

10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042
BGE, Inc.

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

1"=50' 9858-00 2022-02-24

MA
TC

H 
LI

NE
1500 50 100



10" PVC SAN.
 10" PVC SAN.

EX 16" WL

EX 12" SAN

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

W.M. BFP

10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042
BGE, Inc.

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

1"=50' 9858-00 2022-02-24

MA
TC

H 
LI

NE

1500 50 100





City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 8

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on June 8, 2022. 

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection from City Engineer was received June 30, 2022.

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Myrtle Gardens. 

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Myrtle Gardens. 

Attachments: 
Final Plat 

pmendes
Highlight



 

 

 

 

   

13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 700, Houston, Texas 77040 

TxEng Firm 2726 | TxSurv Firm 10110700 

t 713.462.3178 

idseg.com 

 

infrastructure design solutions 

 

 

 

June 7, 2022 

 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 

Reference: Myrtle Gardens Final Plat (“Tract”) 

IDS Project No. 0653-033-03 

 

Transmitted herewith please find: 

 

1. Final Plat Application Form 

2. Myrtle Gardens Final Plat 

3. Metes and Bounds Description 

4. Plans and specifications for development improvements 

5. City Planning Letter 

6. Montgomery County, Magnolia ISD, and MCMUD 108 Tax Certificates 

 

This letter serves to provide a more comprehensive understanding of the development for Myrtle 

Gardens. IDS Engineering Group is responsible for the platting of the development. The Tract was 

purchased from BBQ Equity Partners and is located adjacent to Spur 149, south of FM 1488, and north 

of Dobbin-Huffsmith Road. The Tract is to be subdivided into 2 blocks, 122 lots, and 9 restricted 

reserves in accordance with the City of Magnolia Unified Development Code and the Development 

Agreement between the City of Magnolia and BBQ Equity Partners, LLC, a Texas limited liability 

company. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Eleuterio Duran, 

CAD Manager 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X:\2000\202401403 FM1488-Spur149 Plat\Plat Submittal\00 Transmittal-LOE Magnolia Village Plat.docx 



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

tellod
Text Box
EDuran@idseg.com

tellod
Text Box
Brian.Williams@PulteGroup.com



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



3 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of 

Texas registered surveyor 

□ Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat 

□ Twelve (12) copies of a “letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat 

□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size 

□ All fees 

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review 

□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within 

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search) 

□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School 

□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements 

□ Vicinity map 

□ North arrow 

□ Revision date 

□ Legal description 

□ Scale 

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals) 

□ Tabulations that include: 

□ The number of lots in the subdivision 

□ The size of the parcel 

□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description) 

□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided 

on a separate attached description) 

□ Water available for fire protection 

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots 

□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points 

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of: 

□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and 

buffers 

□ Utility and access easements 

□ Private access easements 

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle

tellod
Rectangle











9111 Cypress Waters Blvd., Suite 200
Coppell, TX 75019
(214)981-6667 Office
(866)616-0781 Fax

City Planning Letter TX-005315-ANC

CITY PLANNING LETTER

Re: Our File No.: TX-005315-ANC
Property Address: Proposed Myrtle Gardens, Magnolia, TX
Property: Being 27.794 acres of land in the Hampton Tillons Survey, Abstract 556, Montgomery

County, Texas, and being a portion of the called 107.715 acre tract described in the deed
from DIANNE ELIZABETH DOGGETT and MARTHA L. BURT to BBQ EQUITY
PARTNERS, LLC recorded in Document No. 2017-015767 of the Official Public Records
of Real Property of Montgomery County, Texas, and more particularly described by metes
and bounds attached hereto.

Gentlemen:

Examiners for PGP Title, Inc. have examined the Records in the Offices of the County Clerk of
Montgomery County, Texas, to the above Property as of the February 1, 2022, at 8:00 A.M.,
and find Title apparently to be good in Pulte Homes of Texas, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

By virtue of Special Warranty Deed recorded in Clerk's File No. 2021078030, Official Public Records, Montgomery
County, Texas.

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. RESTRICTIONS:  None of record.

2. EASEMENTS:

a. Right of Way Contract granted to Sinclair Pipe Line Company recorded in Volume 106, Page 404,
Deed Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

As affected by Agreement and Partial Release between Wendell J. Doggett and Amoco Pipeline
Company recorded in Clerk's File No. 761610, Official Public Records, Montgomery County,
Texas.

As affected by Partial Release of Easement and Pipeline Bill of Sale recorded in Clerk's File No.
2019114851, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

b. Agreement and Partial Release between Wendell J. Doggett and Amoco Pipeline Company
recorded in Clerk's File No. 761610, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

c. Drillsite, Pipeline Easement and Road Right-of-Way granted to Mitchell Energy Corporation
recorded in Clerk's File No. 9213310, as amended in Clerk's File No. 9309883, Official Public
Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

d. Right-of-Way Agreement granted to Winnie Pipeline Company recorded in Clerk's File No.
9301164, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

e. Easement granted to Houston Lighting & Power Company recorded in Clerk's File No. 9362614,
Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.



City Planning Letter TX-005315-ANC

f. Right-of-Way Agreement granted to Winnie Pipeline Company recorded in Clerk's File No.
9566657, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

g. Drillsite, Subsurface, Pipeline and Road Right-of-Way Easements granted to Mitchell Energy
Corporation recorded in Clerk's File No. 9701672, as amended in Clerk's File No. 2019114852,
Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

h. Right-of-Way Agreement granted to Acacia Natural Gas Corporation recorded in Clerk's File No.
9768794, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

As affected by Supplemental Right-of-Way Agreement recorded in Clerk's File No. 2002-024699,
Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

i. Right of Way Agreement granted to Acacia Natural Gas Corporation recorded in Clerk's File No.
2002-024700, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

j. Right of Way Agreement granted to Acacia Natural Gas Corporation recorded in Clerk's File No.
2002-024701, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

k. Short Form Blanket Easement granted to CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, recorded in
Clerk's File No. 2021162739, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

3. LIENHOLDERS:  None of record.

4. OTHER:

a. Ordinance No. O-2016-015 Annexing Territory into the City of Magnolia recorded in Clerk's File
No. 2016034429, Official Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

b. Assignment of Development Rights recorded in Clerk's File No. 2021078031, Official Public
Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

c. Partial Assignment of Development Agreement recorded in Clerk's File No. 2021078032, Official
Public Records, Montgomery County, Texas.

DISCLAIMER:  This report contains information from the public land records and is not to be construed as an
opinion of title, title commitment or guarantee, or title insurance policy. PGP Title, Inc. represents only that the
information contained in this report has been accurately reported from the public land records. PGP Title, Inc. will
not be held responsible for any indexing errors or omissions.  In no event shall PGP Title, Inc.'s liability for any
error or omission associated with this report exceed the cost of the report.

PGP Title, Inc. assumes and shall incur no liability for any loss or damage arising as the result of errors in the
information provided to PGP Title, Inc. by the party(ies) ordering the report.  No assurance is given that the title is
"good" in any Grantee named in any Conveyance listed in this report.  No ad valorem tax information has been
investigated or reported, and if any property tax information is included, such information is not guaranteed or
warranted in any way.

CONFIDENTIALITY:  This report is privileged and intended for the use of the addressee only.  Any disclosure,
copying, distributing or taking of action by third parties in reliance on the information contained in this report is
expressly prohibited.

PGP Title, Inc.

 
TITLE EXAMINER

jcullar
CPL Signature









Myrtle Gardens Development  December 2021 
City of Magnolia, Texas  Traffic Impact Analysis 

JKnesek & Associates, Inc. 1 

INTRODUCTION 

Pulte Homes of Texas, LP requested a traffic impact analysis for the proposed Myrtle 
Gardens development located on the east side of Spur 149 near William-Fritz Road in 
City of Magnolia, Texas.  A traffic impact analysis was prepared to determine the impact 
of traffic generated by the proposed development on the traffic operations in the site 
vicinity.  A site map of the study area is illustrated in Figure 1. 

Data collected for the study includes geometry of the intersections in the site vicinity, 
field photographs of intersections and land use in the site vicinity, traffic counts, 
intersection turning movement counts, and proposed development plans.  This report 
documents the findings of the study. 

 

Figure 1:  Site Map 

 



Myrtle Gardens Development  December 2021 
City of Magnolia, Texas  Traffic Impact Analysis 

JKnesek & Associates, Inc. 2 

AREA CONDITIONS 

The area conditions portion of the report describes the proposed development, the 
existing roadway system, and the recorded traffic volumes in the study area. 

 

Proposed Site Development 

The Myrtle Gardens development is proposed to be developed in one phase. 

The development is proposed to consist of 122 single family homes accessible via Myrtle 
Gardens Boulevard. 

The proposed site for the Myrtle Gardens development is currently undeveloped. 

A depiction of the overall proposed development is illustrated in Figure 2 and included 
in the Appendix. 

 

Figure 2:  Proposed Myrtle Gardens Development 

 



 

March 30, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator  

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Myrtle Gardens WSDP – Letter of No Objection 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 212039.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

 

We received the revised construction plans and supporting documents for the proposed Myrtle 

Gardens Subdivision on March 23, 2022. On behalf of City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed 

the submitted documents and offer no objection to approval of this project, subject to the following 

comments: 

1. The developer shall be responsible for all aspects of this project and will provide final 

certification that all improvements have been constructed in conformance with the approved 

plans and specification.  

2. In the event that any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City 

reserves the right to review and approve the proposed changes prior to initiating the change. 

3. Obtain all applicable utility company and governmental agency signatures.  

4. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured.   

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robel E. Giackero, P.E. 

Project Engineer 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Tana Ross – City of Magnolia - Planning and Zoning Commission 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia - Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Andrew D. Williams, P.E. – IDS Engineering  

Ms. Eve Blakemore – IDS Engineering 

 

 

 





















City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 9

Background/Information:
An application for a site plan was received on June, 2022. 

Comments: 
Review letter from City Engineer was sent to applicant June 14, 2022. As of July 18, 
application is pending replies to engineer comments.

Action Requested:
Approve site plan for Mustang Ridge Section 3. 

Recommendation: 
Approve site plan for Mustang Ridge Section 3 upon receipt of Letter of No Objection 
from City Engineer. 

Attachments: 
Site Plan

pmendes
Highlight



VICINITY MAP

NN

FINAL PLAT OF
MUSTANG RIDGE

SECTION 3

N

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway                   Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382





N









City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 10

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on May 9, 2022. 

Comments: 
Review letter from City Engineer was sent to applicant May 31, 2022. As of July 18, 
application is pending replies to engineer comments.

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Mustang Ridge Section 3. 

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Mustang Ridge Section 3 upon receipt of Letter of No 
Objection from City Engineer. 

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



3 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of 

Texas registered surveyor 

□ Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat 

□ Twelve (12) copies of a “letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat 

□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size 

□ All fees 

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review 

□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within 

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search) 

□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School 

□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements 

□ Vicinity map 

□ North arrow 

□ Revision date 

□ Legal description 

□ Scale 

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals) 

□ Tabulations that include: 

□ The number of lots in the subdivision 

□ The size of the parcel 

□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description) 

□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided 

on a separate attached description) 

□ Water available for fire protection 

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots 

□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points 

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of: 

□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and 

buffers 

□ Utility and access easements 

□ Private access easements 



4 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

□ The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles, 

and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways 

intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted 

□ Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official 

monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat 

□ Proposed names of streets 

□ Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way 

□ All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots 

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively 

□ The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where 

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the 

property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat 

□ Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks, 

playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including 

schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all 

property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in 

the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions 

must be provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial, 

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate 

utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except 

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the 

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the 

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description 

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases 

□ Traffic study (if necessary) 

□ All required notes, certifications, and signatures   

 

 

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

 

______________________________________    __________________________ 

Signature of Applicant       Date 

zzarse
Single Door



 
Page 1 of 4 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1750\5103\07 Documents\25.522 Ac Mustang Ridge Sec 3 M&B.docx 

April 29, 2022 
Job No. LJAS001-1750-5102 

 
DESCRIPTION OF 

25.522 ACRES 
MUSTANG RIDGE SEC 3 

 

Being 25.522 acres of land located in the William T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract Number 168, 

Montgomery County, Texas, City of Magnolia, said 25.522 acre tract being a portion of that certain 

called 71.258 acre tract (described as Exhibit "A") conveyed to KB Home Lone Star, Inc. by an 

instrument of record under Document Number 2019118008, of the Official Public Records of 

Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), said 25.522 acre tract being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds as follows (all bearings referenced to the Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone, 

NAD 83): 

 

 COMMENCING for reference at a 5/8-inch iron rod marking an angle point on the easterly line 

of said 71.258 acres, same being the northwest corner of Reserve "D" of Mustang Ridge Section 1, a 

subdivision of record in Cabinet Z, Sheets 6827-6830, of the Map Records of said Montgomery County 

(M.C.M.R.),same being the southeast corner of Reserve "A" of Mustang Ridge Section 2, a subdivision 

of record in Cabinet Z, Sheets 8143-8146, M.C.M.R., same being the southwest corner of that certain 

called 16.068 acre tract conveyed to Alice G. Read by instrument of record under File Number 

2008004890, M.C.O.P.R.; 

 

 Thence, North 02° 46’ 00" West, along the east line of said 71.258 acre tract, the east line of 

said Reserve "A", and the west line of said 16.068 acre tract, 469.90 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 

cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for the northeast corner of said Reserve "A", and the southeast corner 

and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

 

 Thence, departing said common line and along the north line of said Mustang Ridge Section 

2 the following thirteen (13) courses: 

 

1. South 87° 14' 00" West, 65.15 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner 

 



25.522 Acres April 29, 2022 
 Job No. LJAS001-1750-5102 
 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1750\5103\07 Documents\25.522 Ac Mustang Ridge Sec 3 M&B.docx 

2. South 76° 47' 17" West, 180.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 

3. 62.62 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 325.00 

feet, a central angle of 11° 02' 20", and a chord which bears South 18° 43' 53 East, 

62.52 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner; 

 

4. South 24° 15' 04" East, 2.43 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 

5. 38.80 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, 

a central angle of 88° 55' 09", and a chord which bears South 20° 12' 31" West, 35.02 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner; 

 

6. South 64° 40' 06" West, 156.35 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 

7. 151.35 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 435.00 feet, 

a central angle of 19° 56' 06", and a chord which bears South 74° 38' 09" West, 150.59 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner, the 

beginning of a compound curve; 

 

8. 40.52 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, 

a central angle of 92° 52' 27", and a chord which bears North 48° 57' 35" West, 36.23 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner; 

 

9. South 87° 28' 39" West, 50.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner; 

 

10. South 02° 31' 21" East, 5.21 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for corner, the beginning of a curve; 



25.522 Acres April 29, 2022 
 Job No. LJAS001-1750-5102 
 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1750\5103\07 Documents\25.522 Ac Mustang Ridge Sec 3 M&B.docx 

 

11. 8.83 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, a 

central angle of 20° 14' 43", and a chord which bears South 07° 36' 00" West, 8.79 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner, the 

beginning of a reverse curve; 

 

12. 8.22 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet, a 

central angle of 09° 24' 58", and a chord which bears South 13° 00' 52" West, 8.21 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" set for corner; 

 
13. South 87° 28' 39" West, 191.26 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA 

SURVEY" set for the northwest corner of said Mustang Ridge Section 2, said point 

being on the westerly line of aforementioned 71.258 acres, same being on the easterly 

line of that certain called 78.760 acre tract conveyed to Magnolia Independent School 

District by instrument of record under File Number 2002-131656, of the Official Public 

Records of Real Property of said Montgomery County (M.C.O.P.R.R.P.); 

 

 Thence, North 02° 31' 21" West, along the common line of said 71.258 acres and said 78.760 

acres, 1,468.13 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod found marking the northwest corner of said 71.258 acre 

tract, common to the southwest corner of that certain called 5.0 acre tract conveyed to Cynthia A. 

Duke by an instrument of record under File Number 9516850, M.C.O.P.R.R.P.; 

 

 Thence, North 87° 15' 44" East, departing the east line of said 78.760 acre tract and along the 

north line of said 71.258 acre tract, at 32.08 feet pass the common south corner of said 5.0 acre tract 

and that certain called 5.1 acre tract conveyed to Cynthia A. Duke by an instrument of record under 

File Number 2015085138, M.C.O.P.R.R.P., at 184.13 feet pass a 1/2-inch iron rod found for reference, 

at 495.05 feet pass a 5/8-inch iron rod found marking the common south corner of said 5.1 acre tract 

and that certain called 4.000 acre tract conveyed to Calvin C. Mann, Jr. by an instrument of record 

under Document Number 2012102991, M.C.O.P.R., continuing in all for a total distance of 794.08 feet 

to a 14-inch wood post found for the northeast corner of said 71.258 acre tract and the southeast 

corner of said 4.000 acre tract, said point lying on the west line of that certain called 16.103 acre tract 



25.522 Acres April 29, 2022 
 Job No. LJAS001-1750-5102 
 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1750\5103\07 Documents\25.522 Ac Mustang Ridge Sec 3 M&B.docx 

conveyed to Raymond D. Smith, et ux by an instrument of record under File Number 9818327, 

M.C.O.P.R.R.P.; 

 

Thence, South 02° 46' 00" East, along the east line of said 71.258 acre tract common to the 

west line of said 16.103 acre tract, at 234.53 feet pass the common west corner of said 16.103 acre 

tract and that certain called 16.032 acre tract conveyed to Margot Teague Madsen by an instrument 

of record under Document Number 2015096802, M.C.O.P.R., at 979.23 feet pass a 3/4-inch iron pipe 

found marking the common west corner of said 16.032 acre tract and the aforementioned 16.068 acre 

tract, continuing in all for a total distance of 1,251.99 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

25.522 acres (1,111,729 square feet) of land. 

 

 

LJA Surveying, Inc. 







City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 11

Background/Information:
An application for a site plan was received on May, 2022. 

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on June 13, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve site plan for Magnolia Ridge Section 15.

Recommendation: 
Approve site plan for Magnolia Ridge Section 15.

Attachments: 
Site Plan

pmendes
Highlight





City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 12

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on June 6, 2022. 

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on June 16, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Section 15.

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Section 15.

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight











MAGNOLIA RIDGE
SECTION XV

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF









 
Page 1 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2537\0020\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 15 (20.232ac).doc 

May 4, 2022 
Job No. 2537-0020 

 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
20.232 ACRES 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE SECTION XV 
 

 Being 20.232 acres of land located in the Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, 

Montgomery County, Texas, more particularly being a portion of that certain called 50.475 acre 

tract described in the deed to Houston LD, LLC, by an instrument of record under Document 

Number 2021025022 of the Official Public Records of Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), 

said 50.475 acres being a portion of Unrestricted Reserve "A" of Magnolia Ridge Section XIII, a 

subdivision of record in Cabinet Z, Sheets 1427-1429 of the Map Records of Montgomery 

County, Texas (M.C.M.R.), said 20.232 acres being more particularly described by metes and 

bounds as follows (all bearings referenced to the Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone, 

NAD83 (NA2011)(Epoch 2010.00)); 

 

BEGINNING at a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "Town & Country" found for the 

most northerly northeast corner of aforementioned 50.475 acre tract and an angle point on the 

northerly line of aforementioned Reserve "A" of Magnolia Ridge Section XIII, same being the 

southeast corner of Magnolia Ridge Section V, a subdivision of record in Cabinet Z, Sheets 

1614-1616, M.C.M.R.; 

 

 Thence, South 53° 21' 58" East, along the northeast line of said 50.475 acre tract, 

381.03 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "GBI" found for corner at the most easterly 

northeast corner of said 50.475 acre tract; 

 

 Thence, South 52° 53' 17" West, along the easterly line of said 50.475 acre tract, 322.61 

feet to a found 5/8-inch iron rod with cap; 

 

Thence, South 30° 33' 44" West, continuing along said easterly line, 1,324.04 feet to a 

point for corner for the southeast corner of said 50.475 acre tract, from which a found 5/8-inch 

iron rod with cap stamped "GBI", bears South 42°46'00" East, 0.60 feet 

 



20.232 Acres May 4, 2022 
Job No. 2537-0020 

 
 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2537\0020\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 15 (20.232ac).doc 

 Thence, North 59° 26' 47" West, along the southerly line of said 50.475 acre tract, 

578.09 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 30° 33' 13" East, departing said southerly line, 170.00 feet to a point for 

corner; 

 

 Thence, North 59° 26' 47" West, 6.89 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 30° 33' 13" East, 497.72 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a 

curve; 

 

 Thence, 45.70 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

50.00 feet, a central angle of 52° 22' 02", and a chord which bears North 50° 22' 02" West, 

44.12 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 65° 48' 59" West, 20.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 84° 33' 57" West, 98.96 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 05° 26' 03" West, 40.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 00° 40' 13" West, 153.04 feet to a point for corner on the arc of a curve 

on the southerly line of aforementioned Magnolia Ridge Section V, same being the northerly line 

of aforementioned 50.475 acres; 

 



20.232 Acres May 4, 2022 
Job No. 2537-0020 

 
 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2537\0020\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 15 (20.232ac).doc 

Thence, with the common line of said Magnolia Ridge Section V and said 50.475 acres, 

and 1,102.15 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 1,189.35 

feet, a central angle of 53° 05' 42", and a chord which bears North 62° 46' 44" East, 1,063.14 

feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 20.232 acres of land. 

 

 

LJA Surveying, Inc. 



 

June 16, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Magnolia Ridge Section 15 Final Plat – Letter of No Objection 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 221271.80-001 

 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised final plat for the proposed Magnolia Ridge Section 15 on June 14, 2022. On 

behalf of City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents and offer no 

objection to the approval of this project, subject to the following comments: 

1. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in the State of Texas. 

2. In the event that any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City 

reserves the right to review and approve the proposed changes prior to initiating the change.  

3. Provide an electronical copy of the final recorded plat to the City Engineer when it becomes 

available. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Robel E. Giackero, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Zachary Zarse – LJA Engineering, Inc. 



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 13

Background/Information:
An application for a site plan was received on June 13, 2022. 

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on June 16, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve site plan for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17.

Recommendation: 
Approve site plan for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17.

Attachments: 
Site Plan

pmendes
Highlight



 

June 16, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator  
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Water, Sanitary Sewer and Drainage Facilities & Paving and Appurtenances to 

Serve Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 – Plan Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 220938.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised construction plans for the proposed Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Drainage 

System and Street Paving to serve Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 on June 13, 2022. On behalf of 

the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents and offer no objection 

to the approval of this project, subject to the following comments: 

1. The developer shall be responsible for all aspects of this project and will provide final 

certification that all improvements have been constructed in conformance with the approved 

plans and specifications.  

2. In the event that any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City 

reserves the right to review and approve the proposed changes prior to initiating the change.  

3. Obtain all applicable utility company and governmental agency signatures. 

4. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Robel E. Giackero, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia – Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Jose Hernandez – LJA Engineering, Inc. 



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 14

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on June 6, 2022. 

Comments: 
Second review letter was issued by City Engineer to applicant July 13, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17. 

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 upon receipt of Letter of No 
Objection from City Engineer.

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction

asantibanes
Text Box
M/I Homes of Houston, LLC

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
10720 W. Sam Houston Parkway North, Suite 100

asantibanes
Text Box
&

asantibanes
Text Box
&

asantibanes
Text Box
681 Greens Parkway, Suite 220

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
(832) 678-2500          &(281) 875-1000

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Ciro Ariza

asantibanes
Text Box
713-953-5293

asantibanes
Text Box
Cariza@lja.com

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
A subdivision of 50.434 acres of land situated in The Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
50.434

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
A subdivision of 50.434 acres of land situated in The Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE "C", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 7, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEETS 7557-7561, MAP ECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, A REPLAT OF RESERVES "D" AND "F", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 12, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEET 7549-7552 MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS AND A REPLAT OF RESERVES "A" AND "C", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 14, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEETS 8113-8116, MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS.

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
4/25/2022

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



 
Page 1 of 5 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 
DESCRIPTION OF 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 17 
50.434 ACRES 

 

 Being a 50.434 acre tract of land located in the Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, 

Montgomery County, Texas, said 50.434 acre tract being a portion of that certain called 52.767 

acre tract to M/I Homes of Houston, LLC (Undivided 50% Interest) Lennar Homes of Texas Land 

and Construction, LTD. (Undivided 50% Interest) by an instrument of record under Document 

Number 2021039814, of the Montgomery County Official Public Records (M.C.O.P.R.), a portion 

of that certain called 172.741 acre tract to M/I Homes of Houston, LLC (Undivided 50% Interest) 

Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, LTD. (Undivided 50% Interest) by an instrument 

of record under Document Number 2021174981, M.C.O.P.R., a portion of Reserve "C" of said 

Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 5, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheets 6152-6156, of 

the Map Records of Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.M.R.), all of Reserve "C" of Magnolia Ridge 

Forest Section 7, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheets 7557-7561, M.C.M.R., all of 

called Reserves "D" and "F" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 12, a subdivision of record under 

Cabinet Z, Sheets 7549-7552, M.C.M.R., and all of called Reserve "A" of Magnolia Ridge Forest 

Section 14, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheets 8113-8116, M.C.M.R., said 50.434 

acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (all bearings based on 

the Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD 83): 

 

BEGINNING at a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" previously set for the 

southeast corner of Reserve "C" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 5, same being the 

southwest corner of Reserve "F" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 12, said point also being 

on the north line of Reserve "A" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 15, a subdivision of record 

under Cabinet Z, Sheets 8330-8333, M.C.M.R., said point also being on the northerly line of said 

172.741 acre tract; 

 

 Thence, North 81° 47' 00" West, along the north line of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 

15, common with the south line of said Reserve "C" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 5, 69.85 

feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" previously set for corner; 

 



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 2 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 Thence, North 58° 26' 44" West, along said common line, 6.43 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod 

with cap stamped "LJA SURVEY" previously set for corner on the east right-of-way line of Jewett 

Meadow Drive (50 feet wide) as shown on said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 15; 

 

 Thence, North 02° 22' 20" East, along the west right-of-way line of said Jewett Meadow 

Drive, at 2.29 feet pass the northeast corner of said Jewett Meadow Drive as shown on said 

Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 15, said point also being the southeast corner of said Jewett 

Meadow Drive and the southwest corner of Reserve "C" as shown on said Magnolia Ridge Forest 

Section 7, continuing along the east right-of-way line of said Jewett Meadow Drive and along the 

west line of said Reserve "C" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 7, continuing in all a total 

distance of 166.93 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 

 Thence, continuing along the east right-of-way line of said Jewett Meadow Drive and the 

west line of said Reserve "C" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 7, and 78.46 feet along the 

arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 325.00 feet, a central angle of 13° 49' 59", and a chord 

which bears North 04° 32' 39" West, with a chord length of 78.27 feet to a point for northwest 

corner of said Reserve "C" and southwest corner of Lot 23, Block 1 of said Magnolia Ridge Forest 

Section 7 

 

 Thence, North 78° 32' 22" East, departing the east right-of-way line of said Jewett Meadow 

Drive and along the north line of said Reserve "C" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 7, 120.87 

feet to a point for the southeast corner of said Lot 23 and on the east line of said Magnolia Ridge 

Forest Section 7, common with the west line of said Reserve "D" of said Magnolia Ridge Section 

12; 

 

 Thence, North 08° 58' 19" East, along the east line of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 7 

and the west line of said Reserve "D" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 12, 137.46 feet to a point 

for corner; 

 
  



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 3 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 Thence, North 41° 22' 18" East, continuing along said common line, 17.14 feet to an east 

corner of said Magnolia Ridge Section 7, same being the north line of Reserve "D" of said 

Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 7; 

 

 Thence, along the northwesterly line of Reserve "D" of said Magnolia Ridge Section 12, 

the following twenty-two (22) courses and distances: 

 

1. South 48° 36' 43" East, 156.69 feet to a point for corner; 

 

2. North 41° 23' 17" East, 60.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 
3. 39.27 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

25.00 feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 03° 36' 

43" West, with a chord length of35.36 feet to a point for corner; 

 
4. North 41° 23' 17" East, 110.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

 
5. 28.98 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 66° 25' 19", and a chord which bears North 74° 35' 56" East, 

with a chord length of 27.39 feet to a point for corner; 

 
6. South 41° 23' 17" West, 118.15 feet to a point for corner; 

 
7. South 02° 06' 44" East, 14.51 feet to a point for corner; 

 
8. South 45° 36' 45" East, 40.07 feet to a point for corner; 

 
9. South 42° 10' 44" East, 53.01 feet to a point for corner; 

 
10. South 62° 43' 56" East, 80.92 feet to a point for corner; 

 
11. North 72° 03' 32" East, 44.93 feet to a point for corner; 

 
12. North 84° 55' 06" East, 92.42 feet to a point for corner; 



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 4 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 
13. North 35° 35' 18" East, 534.83 feet to a point for corner; 

 
14. North 38° 04' 01" East, 55.52 feet to a point for corner; 

 
15. North 44° 57' 50" East, 55.34 feet to a point for corner; 

 
16. North 51° 56' 22" East, 44.65 feet to a point for corner; 

 
17. South 38° 44' 50" East, 59.92 feet to a point for corner; 

 
18. North 51° 15' 10" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 
19. North 32° 26' 49" West, 174.71 feet to a point for corner on the south right-of-way 

line of Flower Reed Court (50 feet wide) as shown on said Magnolia Ridge Section 

12, the beginning of a curve; 

 

20. Along the south right-of-way line of said Flower Reed Court and 49.55 feet along 

the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 575.00 feet, a central 

angle of 04° 56' 15", and a chord which bears North 62° 53' 08" East, with a chord 

length of 49.53 feet to a point for corner; 

 

21. North 65° 21' 16" East, continuing along the south right-of-way line of said Flower 

Reed Court, 85.53 feet to a point for corner; 

 

22. Continuing along the south right-of-way line of said Flower Reed Court and its 

extension along the south right-of-way line of said Flower Reed Court as shown 

on said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 13, a subdivision of record under Cabinet 

Z, Sheets 8103-8106, M.C.M.R. and 185.17 feet along the arc of a tangent curve 

to the right, having a radius of 475.00 feet, a central angle of 22° 20' 07", and a 

chord which bears North 76° 31' 19" East, with a chord length of 184.00 feet to a 

point for corner on the north line of Reserve "A" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest 

Section 14; 



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 5 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 
 Thence, along the north line of Reserve "A" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 14, the 

following seven (7) courses and distances: 

 

1. North 87° 41' 23" East, continuing along the south right-of-way line of said Flower 

Reed Court as shown on said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 13 and its extension 

along the south right-of-way line of said Flower Reed Court as shown on said 

Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 14, 335.28 feet to a point for corner; 

 

2. South 02° 18' 37" East, departing the south right-of-way line of said Flower Reed 

Court, 125.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

3. North 87° 41' 23" East, 647.23 feet to a point for corner; 

 

4. North 02° 43' 29" West, 184.74 feet to a point for corner; 

 

5. North 09° 03' 35" West, 90.63 feet to a point for corner; 

 

6. North 02° 43' 29" West, 237.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

7. North 87° 16' 31" East, 30.00 feet to a point for corner in the west line of a called 

79.96 acre tract to Audubon Magnolia Development, LLC by an instrument of 

record under Document Number 2018008568, M.C.O.P.R., same being the east 

line of the aforementioned 52.767 acre tract; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 43' 29" East, along the east line of Reserve "A" of said Magnolia Ridge 

Forest Section 14 same being the west line of said 79.96 acre tract, and being the east line of 

said 52.767 acre tract, at 812.66 feet passing the southeast corner of Reserve "A" of said 

Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 14, the southeast corner of said 52.767 acre tract, same being 

the northeast corner of the aforementioned 172.741 acre tract, continuing for a total distance of 

1,649.63 feet to a point for corner; 



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 6 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 

 Thence, South 87° 34' 02" West, along a south line of said 172.741 acre tract, same being 

a north line of said 79.96 acre tract, 1,080.25 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 32' 49" East, along a west line of said 79.96 acre tract common with 

an east line of said 172.741 acre tract, 324.97 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 87° 26' 26" West, departing a west line of said 79.96 acre tract common 

with an east line of said 172.741 acre tract 114.93 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears South 42° 26' 26" West, with a chord 

length of 35.36 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 87° 26' 26" West, 50.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 02° 33' 34" West, 247.91 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 87° 26' 26" West, 115.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 11° 48' 01" West, 224.59 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, 89.89 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

975.00 feet, a central angle of 05° 16' 56", and a chord which bears South 72° 58' 31" West, with 

a chord length of 89.86 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 70° 20' 02" West, 239.94 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears South 25° 20' 02" West, with a chord 

length of 35.36 feet to a point for corner; 



30.613 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1417C 

 

 
Page 7 of 7 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1417C\LEGALS\Mag Ridge Section 17_50.434 Ac.docx 

 

 Thence, South 70° 16' 35" West, 60.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 19° 39' 58" West, at 126.11 feet pass a northeast corner of Reserve "A" of 

the aforementioned Magnolia Ridge Section 15, continuing for a total distance of 204.22 feet to 

the northeast corner of Reserve "A" of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 15, said point also 

being on the north line of the aforementioned 172.741 acre tract and the south line of Reserve 

"F" of the aforementioned Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 12; 

 

 Thence, along the north line of said Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 15, the north line of 

said 172.741 acre tract, and a south line of said Reserve "F" of Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 

12, the following eight (8) courses and distances: 

 

1. South 75° 38' 24" West, 2.23 feet to a point for corner; 

 

2. South 87° 41' 07" West, 180.64 feet to a point for corner; 

 

3. North 29° 26' 47" West, 25.66 feet to a point for corner; 

 

4. South 76° 08' 15" West, 65.67 feet to a point for corner; 

 

5. North 59° 23' 57" West, 14.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

6. South 37° 00' 22" West, 21.03 feet to a point for corner; 

 

7. North 68° 31' 27" West, 123.99 feet to a point for corner; 

 

8. North 69° 16' 41" West, 13.09 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and having an 

area of 50.434 acres (2,196,913 square feet) acres of land. 

 

LJA Surveying, Inc 



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST

SECTION 17









 

July 13, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 – Second Final Plat Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 221008.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised final plat for the proposed Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 development 

on June 27, 2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted 

documents and are providing the following comments for your consideration: 

1. Comments from the second page of the final plat review letter dated May 12, 202 were 

nonresponsive, and need to be addressed and responses provided on the response letter 

before we can begin the review for this project. 

Provide an updated response letter and any supporting documentation that is needed for final 

approval. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the 

undersigned or Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 
Urban Planner  
 
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Tana Ross – City of Magnolia - Planning and Zoning Commission 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Robel E. Giackero, P.E. – AEI Engineering, A Baxter and Woodman Company 

Mr. Alexis Santibanes – LJA Engineering, Inc. 

 
 



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 15

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on May 9, 2022. 

Comments: 
Second review letter was issued by City Engineer to applicant July 14, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18. 

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 upon receipt of Letter of No 
Objection from City Engineer.

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



3 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of 

Texas registered surveyor 

□ Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat 

□ Twelve (12) copies of a “letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat 

□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size 

□ All fees 

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review 

□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within 

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search) 

□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School 

□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements 

□ Vicinity map 

□ North arrow 

□ Revision date 

□ Legal description 

□ Scale 

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals) 

□ Tabulations that include: 

□ The number of lots in the subdivision 

□ The size of the parcel 

□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description) 

□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided 

on a separate attached description) 

□ Water available for fire protection 

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots 

□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points 

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of: 

□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and 

buffers 

□ Utility and access easements 

□ Private access easements 



4 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

□ The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles, 

and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways 

intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted 

□ Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official 

monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat 

□ Proposed names of streets 

□ Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way 

□ All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots 

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively 

□ The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where 

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the 

property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat 

□ Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks, 

playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including 

schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all 

property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in 

the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions 

must be provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial, 

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate 

utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except 

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the 

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the 

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description 

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases 

□ Traffic study (if necessary) 

□ All required notes, certifications, and signatures   

 

 

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

 

______________________________________    __________________________ 

Signature of Applicant       Date 

zzarse
Single Door



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST

SECTION 18









 
Page 1 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

April 21, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1418C 

DESCRIPTION OF 
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 18 

27.589 ACRES 
 

 Being a 27.589 acre tract of land located in the Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, 

Montgomery County, Texas, said 27.589 acre tract being a portion on Reserve "A" of Magnolia 

Ridge Section XIII, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheet 1427-1429 of the 

Montgomery County Map Records (M.C.M.R) and a portion of that certain called 172.741 acre 

tract to M/I Homes of Houston, LLC (Undivided 50% Interest) Lennar Homes of Texas Land and 

Construction, LTD. (Undivided 50% Interest) by an instrument of record under Document 

Number 2021174981 of the Official Public Records of Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), 

said 33.709 acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (all 

bearings based on the Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD 83; 

 

 BEGINNING at a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped "GBI PARTNERS" found for the 

east corner of that certain called 50.475 acre tract conveyed to Houston LD, LLC by an 

instrument of record under Document Number 2021025022, M.C.O.P.R., said point being an 

interior corner on the west line of said 172.741 acre tract, said point also being an angle point 

on the north line of said Reserve "A", said point also being the southeast corner of Magnolia 

Ridge Section V, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheets 1614-1616, M.C.M.R.; 

 

 Thence, North 53° 23' 08" West, along the northeasterly line of said Magnolia Ridge 

Section V and a west line 172.741 acre tract, 516.36 feet to a point for the south corner of 

Magnolia Forest Section 15, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheets 8330-8333, 

M.C.M.R.; 

 

 Thence, departing the northeasterly line of said Magnolia Ridge Section V and a west 

line 172.741 acre tract, and along the easterly line of Magnolia Forest Section 15 the following X 

courses: 

 

1. North 43° 05' 23" East, 13.13 feet to a point for corner; 

 

2. North 64° 28' 14" East, 8.15 feet to a point for corner; 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 2 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

 

3. North 79° 18' 34" East, 46.32 feet to a point for corner; 

 

4. North 55° 07' 57" East, 16.90 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the left; 

 

5. 26.05 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 210.00 feet, a 

central angle of 07° 06' 31", and a chord which bears North 50° 32' 01” East, 

26.04 feet to a point for corner; 

 

6. North 56° 43' 42" East, 24.35 feet to a point for corner; 

 
7. North 51° 34' 39" East, 137.48 feet to a point for corner; 

 

8. North 27° 03' 08" West, 19.62 feet to a point for corner; 

 

9. North 76° 47' 13" East, 67.17 feet to a point for corner; 

 

10. North 49° 52' 30" East, 79.01 feet to a point for corner; 

 

11. North 51° 48' 30" East, 244.68 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the left; 

 

12. 132.80 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 210.00 feet, a 

central angle of 36° 13' 55", and a chord which bears North 33° 02' 42” East, 

130.60 feet to a point for corner; 

 

13. North 15° 00' 46" East, 89.81 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the right; 

 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 3 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

14. 4.38 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 10.00 feet, a 

central angle of 25° 06' 44", and a chord which bears North 27° 57' 19” East, 

4.35 feet to a point for corner; 

 

15. North 40° 30' 41" East, 73.73 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the left; 

 

16. 18.58 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 156.00 feet, a 

central angle of 06° 49' 21", and a chord which bears North 36° 15' 43” East, 

18.56 feet to a point for corner; 

 

17. North 33° 11' 56" East, 142.98 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the left; 

 

18. 69.51 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 180.00 feet, a 

central angle of 22° 07' 28", and a chord which bears North 22° 15' 19” East, 

69.08 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a reverse curve to the right; 

 

19. 126.80 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the right, having a radius of 

968.11 feet, a central angle of 07° 30' 16", and a chord which bears North 14° 56' 

43” East, 126.71 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a compound curve 

to the right; 

 

20. 2.54 feet along the arc of said compound curve to the right, having a radius of 

10.00 feet, a central angle of 14° 33' 41", and a chord which bears North 25° 58' 

42” East, 2.53 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a reverse curve to the 

left; 

 

21. 40.62 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, having a radius of 79.20 

feet, a central angle of 29° 23' 21", and a chord which bears North 18° 33' 52” 

East, 40.18 feet to a point for corner; 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 4 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

 

22. North 03° 52' 11" East, 60.50 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the right; 

 

23. 9.45 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 10.01 feet, a 

central angle of 54° 07' 05", and a chord which bears North 32° 06' 39” East, 

9.11 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a reverse curve to the left; 

 

24. 34.42 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, having a radius of 55.64 

feet, a central angle of 35° 26' 18", and a chord which bears North 41° 27' 03” 

East, 33.87 feet to a point for corner; 

 

25. North 23° 43' 54" East, 44.12 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the left; 

 

26. 40.00 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 139.55 feet, a 

central angle of 16° 25' 21", and a chord which bears North 15° 31' 13” East, 

39.86 feet to a point for corner; 

 

27. North 07° 18' 33" East, 70.15 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a curve 

to the left; 

 

28. 73.44 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 174.20 feet, a 

central angle of 24° 09' 15", and a chord which bears North 02° 57' 07” West, 

72.90 feet to a point for corner; 

 
29. North 19° 33' 39" West, 24.56 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 5 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

30. 3.07 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 20.00 feet, a 

central angle of 08° 47' 44", and a chord which bears North 15° 09' 47” West, 

3.07 feet to a point for corner; 

 

31. North 10° 45' 55" West, 50.67 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 

32. 28.55 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 72.06 feet, a 

central angle of 22° 42' 12", and a chord which bears North 00° 53' 00” East, 

28.37 feet to a point for corner; 

 

33. North 25° 56' 44" East, 83.20 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 19° 39' 58" East, 126.11 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 70° 16' 35" East, 60.00 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 

 Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, a 

central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 25° 20' 02” East, 35.36 feet to a 

point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 70° 20' 02" East, 239.94 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 

 Thence, 89.89 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 975.00 feet, a 

central angle of 05° 16' 56", and a chord which bears North 72° 58' 31” East, 89.86 feet to a 

point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 11° 48' 01" East, 224.59 feet to a point for corner; 

 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 6 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

 Thence, North 87° 26' 26" East, 115.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 33' 34" East, 220.77 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 87° 26' 26" West, 115.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 33' 34" East, 45.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 03° 46' 50" West, 45.28 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 33' 34" East, 135.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 03° 46' 50" West, 45.28 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 33' 34" East, 461.23 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 82° 06' 17" West, 222.69 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 78° 13' 17" West, 87.86 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 19° 50' 56" West, 170.00 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 

 Thence, 29.12 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 675.00 feet, a 

central angle of 02° 28' 18", and a chord which bears North 68° 54' 55” West, 29.12 feet to a 

point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 22° 19' 14" West, 120.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 69° 31' 15" East, 2.59 feet to a point for corner; 

 



27.589 Acres April 21, 2021 
Job No. 2025-1414C 

 

 
Page 7 of 7  

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1418C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 18 M&B.doc 

 Thence, South 22° 08' 02" West, 170.08 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

curve to the right; 

 

 Thence, 43.75 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 965.00 feet, a 

central angle of 02° 35' 51", and a chord which bears North 66° 34' 02” West, 43.75 feet to a 

point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 16° 05' 23" West, 255.34 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 19° 05' 54" West, 45.10 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 36° 38' 26" West, 96.69 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 53° 21' 34" West, 18.72 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 36° 38' 26" West, 158.42 feet to a point for corner on a westerly line of 

the aforementioned 172.741 acre tract; 

 

 Thence, North 53° 20' 05" West, along a westerly line of said 172.741 acre tract, 195.48 

feet to a point for corner on the north line of Reserve "A" of the aforementioned Magnolia Ridge 

Section XIII; 

 

 Thence, North 53° 23' 00" West, continuing along a westerly line of 172.741 acre tract 

and a northerly line of said Reserve "A", 80.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 

containing 27.589 Acres (1,201,780 square feet) acres of land. 

 

  

LJAS Surveying, Inc. 



 

July 14, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 – Second Final Plat Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 220876.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised final plat for the proposed Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 development 

on June 27, 2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted 

documents and are providing the following comments for your consideration: 

1. Provide a letter stating that funds are available to complete all water, sanitary sewer, 

drainage, and road facilities needed to serve Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18, per the 

Developer Agreement. This comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated 

May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

2. It appears that Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 extends over MCAD Property ID # R512733. 

Provide a Tax Certificate indicating taxes have been paid. Tax Certificate from Montgomery 

County MUD 108 should also be provided. 

3. For paragraph one of the signature page, verify and update the company names for 

signatures.  The CPL dated June 28, 2022, says, “M/I Homes of Houston, LLC, a Delaware 

limited liability company, and Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, LTD, a Texas 

limited partnership;” however, several additional names are listed in paragraph.  

4. Provide documentation showing Texas Commission on Environmental Quality approval of 

the Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 plans, per City’s Code of Ordinance Appendix A, Chapter 

5, Section 504.2. This comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated May 

4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

5. Final plat shall not be approved until the Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 Detention plan 

and Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 WSDP plans are approved by the City. Provide 

approval. This comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated May 4, 2022, 

and is still not addressed. 

6. Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 WSDP plans were not provided. As such, easements for 

utilities were not verified. Provide approved WSDP plans. This comment was previously 

provided in the plat review letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

7. Show contour lines on the plat. This comment was previously provided in the plat review 

letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

8. Update note three in the plat per the latest City Planning Letter dated June 28, 2022.  



 

City Administrator July 14, 2022 
City of Magnolia 220876.80-001  Page 2 

9. Provide the full legal description of the development on the first page of the plat, as indicated 

in the City Planning Letter dated June 28, 2022. 

10. The acreage shown on the metes and bounds provided on April 25, 2022, does not match the 

City Planning Letter dated June 28, 2022. Verify and provide updated City Planning letter or 

metes and bounds. Revised plat as needed.   

11. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas.  

12. Obtain all applicable governmental agency signatures. 

13. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured. 

Please make all the revisions as requested and submit a revised set of plans to this office for final 

approval. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the 

undersigned or Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 
Urban Planner 
 
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
Mr. Alexis Santibanes – LJA Engineering, Inc. 
 

 



City of Magnolia
City Council

Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 18, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 16

Background/Information:
An application for a final plat was received on May 9, 2022. 

Comments: 
Second review letter was issued by City Engineer to applicant July 14, 2022. 

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19. 

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 upon receipt of Letter of 
No Objection from City Engineer.

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



3 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of 

Texas registered surveyor 

□ Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat 

□ Twelve (12) copies of a “letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat 

□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size 

□ All fees 

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review 

□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within 

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search) 

□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School 

□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements 

□ Vicinity map 

□ North arrow 

□ Revision date 

□ Legal description 

□ Scale 

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals) 

□ Tabulations that include: 

□ The number of lots in the subdivision 

□ The size of the parcel 

□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description) 

□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided 

on a separate attached description) 

□ Water available for fire protection 

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots 

□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points 

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of: 

□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and 

buffers 

□ Utility and access easements 

□ Private access easements 



4 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

□ The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles, 

and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways 

intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted 

□ Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official 

monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat 

□ Proposed names of streets 

□ Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way 

□ All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots 

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively 

□ The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where 

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the 

property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat 

□ Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks, 

playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including 

schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all 

property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in 

the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions 

must be provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial, 

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate 

utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except 

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the 

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the 

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description 

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases 

□ Traffic study (if necessary) 

□ All required notes, certifications, and signatures   

 

 

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

 

______________________________________    __________________________ 

Signature of Applicant       Date 

zzarse
Single Door



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST

SECTION 19









 
Page 1 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1419C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 19 M&B.doc 

April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1419C 

 
DESCRIPTION OF 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 19 
33.709 ACRES 

 

 Being a 33.709 acre tract of land located in the Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, 

Montgomery County, Texas, said 33.709 acre tract being a portion on Reserve "A" of Magnolia 

Ridge Section XIII, a subdivision of record under Cabinet Z, Sheet 1427-1429 of the 

Montgomery County Map Records (M.C.M.R) and a portion of that certain called 172.741 acre 

tract to M/I Homes of Houston, LLC (Undivided 50% Interest) Lennar Homes of Texas Land and 

Construction, LTD. (Undivided 50% Interest) by an instrument of record under Document 

Number 2021174981 of the Official Public Records of Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), 

said 33.709 acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (all 

bearings based on the Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD 83; 

 

 COMMENCING for reference at a 1/4-inch iron rod found the most easterly southeast 

corner of said 172.741 acre tract, same being the most easterly southeast corner of said 

Reserve "A", said point being on the west line of a called 79.96 acre tract to Audubon Magnolia 

Development, LLC by an instrument of record in Document Number 2018008568, M.C.O.P.R.; 

 

 Thence, North 02° 32 49" East, along an east line of said 172.741 acre tract, east line of 

said Reserve "A", and along the west line of a called 79.96 acre tract, 109.72 feet to a 5/8-inch 

iron rod with cap stamped "GBI PARTNERS" found for the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein 

described tract; 

 

 Thence, North 53° 20' 05" West, 1,474.83 feet to a point for corner on a northwesterly 

line of said 172.741 acre tract; 

 

 Thence, North 36° 38' 26" East, departing the northwesterly line of said 172.741 acre 

tract, 158.42 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, South 53° 21' 34" East, 18.72 feet to a point for corner; 

 



33.709 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1419C 

 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1419C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 19 M&B.doc 

 Thence, North 36° 38' 26" East, 96.69 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 19° 05' 54" East, 45.10 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 16° 05' 23" East, 255.34 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a 

non-tangent curve to the left; 

 

 Thence, 43.75 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

965.00 feet, a central angle of 02° 35' 51", and a chord which bears South 66° 34' 02” East, 

43.75 feet to a point for corner; 

 

 Thence, North 22° 08' 02" East, 170.08 feet to a point for corner; 

 

1. North 69° 31' 15" West, 2.59 feet to a point for corner; 

 

2. North 22° 19' 14" East, 120.00 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a non-

tangent curve to the left; 

 

3. 29.12 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

675.00 feet, a central angle of 02° 28' 18", and a chord which bears South 68° 

54' 55” East, 29.12 feet to a point for corner; 

 

4. North 19° 50' 56" East, 170.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

5. South 78° 13' 17" East, 87.86 feet to a point for corner; 

 

6. South 82° 06' 17" East, 222.69 feet to a point for corner; 

 

7. North 02° 33' 34" West, 461.23 feet to a point for corner; 

 

8. North 03° 46' 50" East, 45.28 feet to a point for corner; 



33.709 Acres April 19, 2022 
Job No. 2025-1419C 

 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 
S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\2025\1419C\LEGALS\Magnolia Ridge Sec 19 M&B.doc 

 

9. North 02° 33' 34" West, 135.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

10. North 03° 46' 50" East, 45.28 feet to a point for corner; 

 

11. North 02° 33' 34" West, 45.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

12. North 87° 26' 26" East, 115.00 feet to a point for corner; 

 

13. South 02° 33' 34" East, 27.14 feet to a point for corner; 

 

14. North 87° 26' 26" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner at the beginning of a non-

tangent curve to the right; 

 

15. 39.27 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

25.00 feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 42° 26' 

26” East, 35.36 feet to a point for corner; 

 

16. North 87° 26' 26" East, 114.93 feet to a point for corner in the west line of the 

aforementioned 79.96 acre tract, common with the east line of said 172.741 acre 

tract; 

 

 Thence, South 02° 32 49" East, along the west line of said 79.96 acre tract and the east 

line of said 172.741 acre tract, at 1,280.12 feet pass the northeast corner of the aforementioned 

Reserve "A" of Magnolia Ridge Section XIII, continuing along the east line of said Reserve A, 

the east line of said 172.741 acre tract, and the west line of said 79.96 acre tract in all 2,459.99 

feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 33.709 acres (1,468,381 square feet) acres 

of land. 

 

 

 LJA Surveying, Inc. 



 

July 14, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 – Second Final Plat Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 220877.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the final plat for the proposed Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 development on April 

25, 2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents 

and are providing the following comments for your consideration: 

1. It appears that Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 extends over MCAD Property ID # R54429. 

Provide a Tax Certificate indicating taxes have been paid. Tax Certificate from Montgomery 

County MUD 108 should also be provided. 

2. For paragraph one of the signature page, verify and update the company names for 

signatures.  The CPL dated June 28, 2022, says, “M/I Homes of Houston, LLC, a Delaware 

limited liability company, and Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, LTD, a Texas 

limited partnership;” however, several additional names are listed in paragraph.  

3. Provide a letter stating that funds are available to complete all water, sanitary sewer, 

drainage, and road facilities needed to serve Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19, per the 

Developer Agreement. This comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated 

May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

4. Provide documentation showing Texas Commission on Environmental Quality approval of 

the Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 plans, per City’s Code of Ordinance Appendix A, Chapter 

5, Section 504.2.  This comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated May 

4, 2022 and is still not addressed. 

5. Final plat shall not be approved until the Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 Detention plan 

and Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 WSDP plans are approved by the City. Provide 

approval.  

6. Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 WSDP plans were not provided. As such, easements for 

utilities were not verified. Provide approved WSDP plans. 

7. The acreage shown on the metes and bounds dated April 19, 2022, does not match the City 

Planning Letter dated June 28, 2022. Verify and provide updated City Planning letter or metes 

and bounds. Revised plat as needed.   

8. Add subdivision recordation details for areas outside of the development on pages 3 of 4 for 

“Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18, Cab. Z. Shts” 



 

City Administrator July 14, 2022 
City of Magnolia 220877.80-001  Page 2 

9. Add subdivision recordation details for areas outside of the development on pages 3 of 4 for 

“Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 20, Cab. Z. Shts” 

10. Show contour lines on the plat.  This comment was previously provided in the plat review 

letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

11. Update note three in the plat for the latest City Planning Letter dated June 28, 2022.  

12. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas. This 

comment was previously provided in the plat review letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not 

addressed. 

13. Obtain all applicable governmental agency signatures. This comment was previously 

provided in the plat review letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

14. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured. This comment was 

previously provided in the plat review letter dated May 4, 2022, and is still not addressed. 

Please make all the revisions as requested and submit a revised set of plans to this office for final 

approval. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the 

undersigned or Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 
Urban Planner 
 
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
Mr. Alexis Santibanes – LJA Engineering, Inc. 
 


	PZC Agenda 07.21.22
	Item #2
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16

	Name: IDS Engineering Group
	Street Address: Eleutrio Duran
	City State Zip: 13430 Northwest Frwy, # 700
	Phone: Houston, Texas 77040
	Fax: (713) 462-3178
	Email: N/A
	Name_2: 
	Street Address_2: 
	City State Zip_2: 
	Phone_2: 
	Fax_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Project Name: 
	Name_3: Pulte Homes of Texas, L.P.. a Texas limited partnership
	Street Address_3: Brian Williams
	City State Zip_3: 1311 Broadfield, # 100
	Phone_3: Houston, Texas 77084
	Fax_3: (832) 421-5512
	Email_3: N/A
	Name_4: 
	Street Address_4: 
	City State Zip_4: 
	Phone_4: 
	Fax_4: 
	Email_4: 
	Subdivision: 
	Reviewer: 
	Legal Description: See attached metes and bounds
	Current Zoning: UR (Rural)
	Present Use of Property 1: Undeveloped - Grassy uplands
	Present Use of Property 2: 
	Proposed Use of the Property 1: Single Family Residential
	Proposed Use of the Property 2: 
	Total Area of Site: 27.794
	Project Name_2: 
	Subdivision_2: 
	Reviewer_2: 
	1 of 1: Property is currently owned by Pulte Homes of Texas, L.P. as one undeveloped parcel
	1 of 2: 
	1 of 3: 
	2 of 1: Property to be subdivided into a single family development with 122 lots and 9 reserves
	2 of 2: 
	2 of 3: 
	Project Name_3: 
	Subdivision_3: 
	Reviewer_3: 
	type name: Zach Zarse
	signature of applicant: 
	date: 05/09/2022
	Project Name_4: Mustang Ridge
	Subdivision_4: Mustang Ridge Sec 3
	Reviewer_4: 


